
From: Nunez, Maria-Lydia
Sent: 1/24/2012 10:06:57 AM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
To: Johns, Christopher (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CPJ2);

Lindh, Frank (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov); atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com 
(atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com); cleo.zagrean@macquarie.com 
(cleo.zagrean@macquarie.com); Steingass, Joyce (joyce.steingass@cpuc.ca.gov); 
dvanhoogstraten@stinson.com (dvanhoogstraten@stinson.com); 
deborah.slon@doj.ca.gov (deborah.slon@doj.ca.gov); Jordan, Lise (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LHJ2); RegRelCPUCCases 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RegRelCPUCCases); 
ted@PointState.com (ted@PointState.com); sgs@dcbsf.com (sgs@dcbsf.com); 
naaz.khumawala@baml.com (naaz.khumawala@baml.com); kdaly@stinson.com 
(kdaly@stinson.com); Wetzell, Mark S. (mark.wetzell@cpuc.ca.gov); 
khelmuth@cityofmadera.com (khelmuth@cityofmadera.com)

Cc: Econome, Janet A. (janet.econome@cpuc.ca.gov); Hoang, Ann T.
(ann.hoang@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcc:
Subject: Service of 11201007 CLOPTON NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT

This e-mail provides service of CALJ Clopton’s Notice of Assignment Re Order 
Instituting Investigation on the Commission’s Own Motion into the Operations 
and Practices of Pacific Gas and Electric Company to Determine Violations of 
Public Utilities Code Section 451, General Order 112, and Other Applicable 
Standards, Laws, Rules and Regulations in Connection with the San Bruno 

Explosion and Fire on September 9, 2010. The full text of the notice is made 
available through the link provided below on January 24, 2012. A hard copy has 
been served by mail to all persons on the service list.

http://www.CDuc.ca.aov/EFILE/NOTICE/157982.htm

In the event of problems with this e-mail or the internet link, please contact 
Maria-Lydia Nunez at mln@cpuc.ca.gov, telephone #(415) 703-1399.
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